
 
 

 

 

 

CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE 

FRIDAY, 22ND APRIL, 2022 
 

 
A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held on FRIDAY, 22 APRIL 

2022 at 11.00 am.   The Meeting will be conducted remotely by Microsoft Teams in accordance 

with section 43 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

 
J. J. WILKINSON, 
Clerk to the Council, 
 
15 April 2022  
 
 

BUSINESS 
 

1.  Apologies for Absence  
 

 

2.  Order of Business  
 

 

3.  Declarations of Interest  
 

 

4.  Minute  
 

2 mins 

 Minute of Meeting held on 29 March 2022 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy to follow.) 

 

5.  Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

    5 mins  

 (Copy attached.)  

6.  Items Likely to be Taken in Private  
 

 

 Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved: 
 
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.” 

 

7.  Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

   15 mins  

 Hearing to consider further the request for suspension of Taxi Driver 
Licence. 
 
 
(Copy report from Police Scotland attached.)  

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
  

8.  MInute  
 

2 mins 

 Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 29 March 2022 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman.   (Copy to follow.) 

 

9.  Any Other Items Previously Circulated  
 

 

10.  Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent  
 

 

 
 
NOTES 
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions. 
 
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting. 

 

 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston 
 

 
Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  Tel: 01835 826502 
E-Mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk 
 

 



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

Peebles Hydro Limited House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - Annex Park Hotel, Peebles - 8 persons 

Philip Macari Late Hours Catering Licence Temporary - Gibson Park, Melrose

Saturday 9th April - 10th April 11pm - 1am 

McDonald's Restaurants Limited Late Hours Catering Licence Material Change of Manager - Lewis Brown, McDonalds Restaurant, Galashiels 

Hawick Reivers Association Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Hawick Reivers Association - Torchlight Parade

Saturday, 26th March 2022 - 6.45pm

Hawick Reivers Association Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Hawick Reivers Opening Ceremony

Saturday, 26th March 2022 - 10.45am

Live Borders Sport Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Scottish Borders Triathlon Series

Saturday 16th and Sunday 17th April 2022 - 8.00am - 4.00pm

West Linton And District Churches Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - West Linton And District Churches

Sunday 10th April 2022 - 11.00am

Border Arts Development C.I.C. Temporary Market Operator Temporary - Border Events Centre, Kelso

Friday 25th March - 10.00am - 4.00pm, Saturday 26th March - 10.00am - 5.00pm and 

Sunday 27 March - 10.00am - 4.00pmHawick Reivers Association Temporary Market Operator Temporary - Hawick Reivers Association, Drumlanrig Square, Hawick

Saturday 26th March 2022 - 10.00am - 4.00pm and 5.00pm - 7.00pm

Edith Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 2/PD6

John Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 2/PD7

Michael Dodd Private Hire Driver Grant - 1/PD6

Hawick Reivers Association Public Charitable Street Collection - Hawick

Saturday 26th March

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 

 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

 09 March 2022 - 12 April 2022

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5



Rotary Club Of Duns Public Charitable Street Collection - Duns 

Saturday 19th March

The Rotary Club Of Peebles Public Charitable Street Collection - Peebles

Saturday 19th March

The Rotary Club Of Peebles Public Charitable Street Collection - Peebles

Saturday 12th March

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair, Common Haugh,  Hawick

Thursday 24th and Thursday 31st March 2022 6.00pm - 9.30pm

Friday 25th March and Friday 1st April 2022 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Saturday 26th March and Saturday 2nd April 2022 1.00pm - 10.00pm

Sunday 27th March 2022 1.30pm - 5.00pm

Kenneth Stuart  Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Victoria Park, Peebles

Thursday 7th April 2022   6.00pm - 9.30pm Friday 8th April 2022   6.00pm - 10.00pm

Saturday 9th April 2022   2.00pm - 9.30pm

Melrose Rugby Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - Melrose 7's, Rugby Club,  Melrose

Thursday 7th April 2022 7.00pm - 12.00am 

Friday 8th April 2022 3.00pm - 1.00am

Saturday 9th April 2022 11.00am - 1.00am

Sunday 10th April 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Andrew Thomson Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 3/PV30 Silver Vauxhall Vivaro - 8 Passengers

The KLE (Berwick) Group Ltd Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV31 White Iveco Daily - 8 Passengers

Jedburgh Border Games Small Lotteries Grant 

Jedburgh Golf Club Small Lotteries Grant 

The Difference Small Lotteries Grant 

Tweedbank Fair Committee Small Lotteries Grant 

Yarrow And Ettrick Pastoral Society Small Lotteries Grant 

Abbotsford Bowling Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Ancrum And District Heritage Society Small Lotteries Renewal 

Ashkirk Village Hall Small Lotteries Renewal 

Berwick, Roxburgh And Selkirk Conservative 

And Unionists

Small Lotteries Renewal 

Berwickshire High School Fund Small Lotteries Renewal 

Borders Hearts Supporters Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

P
age 4



Borders Talking Newspaper Small Lotteries Renewal 

Burgh Primary School Parent Council Small Lotteries Renewal 

Burnfoot Community Council Small Lotteries Renewal 

Coldtream Bowling Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Earlston Bowling Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Earlston Rhymers Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Earlston Rugby Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

First Light Trust Small Lotteries Renewal 

Friends Of Duns Primary Small Lotteries Renewal 

Friends Of Melrose Primary School Small Lotteries Renewal 

Gala Fairydean Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Gala Waverley Bowling Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Galashiels Academy Small Lotteries Renewal 

Greenlaw Amateur Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Greenlaw War Memorial Hall Small Lotteries Renewal 

Hawick Colts Amateur Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Hawick Girl Guiding Small Lotteries Renewal 

Hawick Youth Rugby Small Lotteries Renewal 

Kelso Abbey Quilters Small Lotteries Renewal 

Kelso Orchard Tennis Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Lammermoor Pastoral Society Small Lotteries Renewal 

Lauderdale Ploughing Society Small Lotteries Renewal 

Paxton And District Onion Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Peebles Bowling Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Peebles Burgh Silver Band Small Lotteries Renewal 

Peeblesshire Agricultural Society Small Lotteries Renewal 

Reston Village Hall SCIO Small Lotteries Renewal 

Rotary club of Jedburgh Small Lotteries Renewal 

Rotary Club of Melrose Small Lotteries Renewal 

Rowan Boland Memorial Trust Small Lotteries Renewal 

Roxburghshire Federation Of SWRI Small Lotteries Renewal 

Selkirk Bhoys Celtic Supporters Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Selkirk Junior Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

St Abbs Lifeboat Small Lotteries Renewal 

P
age 5



St Mary And All Souls Church Small Lotteries Renewal 

St Mary's And David's Church Social Group Small Lotteries Renewal 

St Marys School Small Lotteries Renewal 

St Marys School Small Lotteries Renewal 

St Mary's School, Friends Of St Mary's Small Lotteries Renewal 

St Ronan's Piping Society Small Lotteries Renewal 

Stow Amateur Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Stow Gala Day And Sports Committee Small Lotteries Renewal 

Swinton Primary School Small Lotteries Renewal 

The Abbotsford Trust Small Lotteries Renewal 

The Tavern Fundraising Committee Small Lotteries Renewal 

The Whipman Play Society Small Lotteries Renewal 

Vale Of Leithen Football Club Small Lotteries Renewal 

Whitsome Village Hall (The Whitsome Ark) Small Lotteries Renewal 

Lisa Adamson Street Trader Grant - Lisa Adamson

Events throughout Scottish Borders Area 

Monday to Sunday - 7.30am - 10.00pm 

Kevin Shaw Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD342

Mark Riddell Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD14

Alastair MacDonald Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD262

Anthony Martin Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD68

Brian Niven Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD207

Christopher Spain Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD6

Colin McLaren Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD96

Derek Jackson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD40

Francis Little Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD116

Gordon Bowers Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD367

James Ainslie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD395

James Edgar Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD33

Jayne Horton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD107

Michael Tetulics Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD351

Michelle Cockburn Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD45

Neil Douglas Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD47

Paul Luke Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD5

P
age 6



Richard McLaren Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD364

Robert Millar Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD316

Robert Rutherford Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD126

Sandra McCombe Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD65

Sharon Brown Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD26

Steven Halliday Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD315

Neil MacAskill Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV86 - Black Peugeot Euro - SF15 GXO - 4 Persons

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7 Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers

